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July 12, 1983

Mr. Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District |
0il Conservation Division
P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Annual Gas Well Shut-In
Pressure Test
Division Rule 402
Huber Federal #2G
Sec. 3, 20S, 25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Clements:

Please be advised that we are in receipt of Mr. Joe Ramey's
Memorandum regarding annual gas well shut-in pressure tests

for 1983. The list of wells operated by Chama which accompanied
the memo reflects the Huber Federal #2 well.

on May 19, 1983, you granted an exception to Division Rule 402
for our Huber Federal #1 well. As the Huber Federal #2 well

also produces from the Morrow formation, with the same problems
and potential for damage as the Huber Federal #1; we hereby
request that the Huber Federal #2 well be granted an exception

to Rule 402. |If for any reason the well is shut-in during the
year, the annual gas well shut-in pressure test will be taken and
the results reported accordingly.

As always, we appreciate your consideration of our request.
Yours truly,
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Charles E. Nearburg
President

CEN/kc



